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July 30, 2010

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: INTERVENOR REQUEST BY ALGOMA COALITION
BoOARD FILE EB-2009-0278 ALGOMA POWER INC.

In respect of the intervenor request by Algoma Coalition, this letter confirms that Algoma Power
Inc. (“API”) does not have an objection to the request. However, for the record, APl does
request that the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) ask the Algoma Coalition for a list of its
membership. As API values its relationship to all communities served by the utility, it is
important to understand which municipalities will be participating in the application in order to

effectively communicate during the proceeding and in the future.

Yours truly,
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R. Scott Hawkes
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Vice-Pr%esident, Corporate Services and General Counsel
Algoma Power Inc.
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